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Eric Cooper

From: Trost, Gregory J (DOT) <Gregory.Trost@dot.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:28 AM
To: Eric Cooper
Subject: RE: Town of Canandaigua October Meeting Referrals

Thanks Eric for sending that.  All work is off the ROW and the sign to be erected is an on‐premise sign, so no permits 
needed from us. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg 
 
Greg Trost 
Assistant Resident Engineer 
New York State Department of Transportation 
125 Parrish Street, Canandaigua, NY  14424 
(585) 396-4957 | gregory.trost@dot.ny.gov 
www.dot.ny.gov 

 
 

From: Eric Cooper <zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Trost, Gregory J (DOT) <Gregory.Trost@dot.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Town of Canandaigua October Meeting Referrals 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

 
My apologies. See attached. 
 

Eric A. Cooper 
Planner 
Town of Canandaigua 
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org 
585-394-1120 x2254 
 

From: Trost, Gregory J (DOT) <Gregory.Trost@dot.ny.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:25 PM 
To: Eric Cooper <zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org> 
Subject: RE: Town of Canandaigua October Meeting Referrals 
 
Hi Eric, 
Do you have any plans with this? 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 5:26 PM 
To: Trost, Gregory J (DOT) <Gregory.Trost@dot.ny.gov> 
Cc: Eric Cooper <ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org>; mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org 
Subject: Town of Canandaigua October Meeting Referrals 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached, please find Town of Canandaigua October meeting referrals. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Eric A. Cooper 
Planner 
Town of Canandaigua 
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org 
585-394-1120 x2254 
 


